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BY EMAIL
February 25, 2025

Kayla Lucier

Supervisor, Finance & Regulatory
E.L.K. Energy Inc.

172 Forest Ave

Essex ON N8M 3E4
klucier@elkenergy.com

Dear Kayla Lucier:
Re: EB-2024-0015 Application for 2025 Distribution Rates

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) is in receipt of E.L.K. Energy Inc.’s (E.L.K. Energy)
February 24, 2025, letter requesting an extension to the deadline for the filing of the
settlement proposal, originally due on February 20, 2025, to March 13, 2025.

The OEB approves E.L.K. Energy’s request to file a settlement proposal by March 13,
2025.

Yours truly,

Nancy Digtlly signed by Nancy
i Date: 2025.02.25

Marconi 13:59:54 -05'00'

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

c: John Vellone, jvellone@blg.com
All parties to EB-2024-0015
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